nA~KET NUMBER
PROD. & UTIL rn,.é@'zgi 1244 Cleveland Ave,

Reading, PA 19609
Pebruary 28, 1581

Mr. Ivan W. 3mith, Chalirman
Atomic 3afety and Licensing Soard
Harrisburg, PA

Dear Mr. 3mith

Please let m. express my feelings about allowing T.M.I. #1 to once
azain generate electricity for Metropoldtan Zdison Co. and 1ts
customers.

I think +he customers and the stockholders in the Company have
suffered quite encugh. Customers are now paying unfairly btecause Met-
Zdmust purchase power that is generated elsewhere by coal or olil at
high cost, depleting our natural resources, while there at T.M.I. sits
an idle machine capable of generating large amounts of electriclity at
a much lower cost and without reducing our coal or oil suprlies.

Meanwhile Met- Zd could accumulate more revenue to provide 1its
customers with more relianle service and consider resuming the pay-
ment of at least small dividends to its stocknclders which would im-
prove its ability to borrow money 2n@ survive.

As for its safety of operation, I am sure everything has been,
or will be inspected even more thorouzshlythan any of the other nuclear
stations throughout the country, Hence there can be no objecticn to
1ts ability to safely generate this much needed electrical supply.

Cne more thing te consider is the persistant rumor of lmpending
strike in the ceal mining industry which would seriously affect
Met-Zd's existing generation plus its ablility to purchase power
from other sources. 30, any further delay in restarting T.M.I. #1
i3 unthinkatle,

n
Please cgsider these tnoughts when your Licensing 3card delliberates
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